Lynx-Royal JV LLC

813 14" Street, Ste. A
GOLDEN, CO 80401

Phone: (303) 955-5820
Fax:  (303) 993-4505

Michael G. Leidich, P.E.
mike@lynx-royal.com

August 14, 2012

Certified Mail Receipt: 7006 2760 0002 0137 1529

Bob Oswald

Environmental Protection Specialist

Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
Durango Field Office

691 CR233, Suite A-2

Durango, Colorado 81301

RE: Release of Prospecting Financial Warranties

Dear Bob:

The purpose of this letter is to request the release of funds from the following Statewide
Prospecting Financial Warranties:

DRMS ID Name Amount
P-2009-031 Slick Rock LH-2 $ 4,349.00
P-2009-032 Fire House East $ 4,928.00
P-2009-036 Egnar F1 $ 3,556.00
P-2009-037 Egnar HD1 $ 4,220.00
P-2009-039 | Egnar P1 $§ 3,762.00
P-2010-012 Egnar HD2 $ 5,100.00
P-2010-022 Egnar PR1 $ 5,100.00

TOTAL $
31,015.00

All reclamation requirements for the seven listed NOI’s have been completed as evidenced by
the Permanent Abandonment Final Reports for each of the projects that were sent to you
September 6, 2011.



We visited the sites with James Blair from the Dolores Public Lands Office on August 9, 2012.
He did his site inspections of these properties and indicated that they were okay for release. You
should be receiving a letter to that effect shortly.

If you have any questions or concerns please contact me at 303-955-5820.

Sincerely, W

Michael G. Leidich, P.E.

Cc:  James Blair, BLM via email
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